



Uxbridge Community Gardens

June 12, 2019  
Uxbridge Town Hall  
21 S. Main St, Uxbridge

## Meeting Minutes

**Call to Order:** 7:00pm

**Quorum:** 5/5 in attendance.

**Minutes of April 8, 2019:** Kris Holt reporting. Minutes read & accepted as written.

**Treasurer's Report:** Jackie Wheelock reporting. \$14,299.89 balance. There is a discrepancy with the sheet from the town. Jackie to meet with someone to discuss.

### Old Business

1. Plot availability / maintenance – A listing of abandoned plots was reviewed. Plots 85 & 86 have a problem with invasive plants (Jerusalem artichokes). There are 12 available plots as of today. Kim DeMers has pumpkin plants for some empty plots.

### New Business

1. Garden work days – concentrate on the empty gardens, filling in divots, entrance garden cleanup, and general cleanup. June 29<sup>th</sup> 9am-12pm. Barbara to check on ramps to be able to transport a ride on mower to the gardens.
2. Radish contest is June 29<sup>th</sup> 9:30-11am, Dave Chaplin to organize.
3. Mud Day Friday June 28<sup>th</sup>. Tickets will be given for time slots, will run 9-5pm. Gardens 7,8,17, & 18 will be used for mud day. They will use 9&10 to set up tables, etc. They will rake and plant buckwheat the following week.
4. Pollinator resolution – Barbara completing paperwork to participate

5. July 1 reorganization – Barbara’s term will expire and she will not renew. Kim will take over as chair. Brenda Morrisette will take a roll on the board. To reorg after July 1.
6. Money at town hall – 2 checks have been misplaced. Discuss a plan for next season. Will ask all gardeners to mail a check instead of dropping off at town hall. Any cash must be handed directly to a board member instead of mailed to town hall.
7. A letter will be mailed to gardeners to remind them of the ground rules and also notice to mail checks for garden payments to town hall instead of dropping off in person.
8. 3 telephone poles were dropped off at UCG to block off gardens
9. Water tanks were dropped off at gardens. Kim discussing water delivery with UFD.

**Next UCG Meeting TBD**

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristen Holt  
UCG Secretary

Barbara Hall	Chairperson	_____
Kim DeMers	Vice Chair	_____ <i>Kim DeMers</i>
Jackie Wheelock	Treasurer	_____ <i>Jackie Wheelock</i>
Kris Holt	Secretary	_____ <i>Kris Holt</i>
Tina Saucier	Member at Large	_____ <i>Tina Saucier</i>